From: cmecf_flmd_notification@flmd.uscourts.gov

To: cmecf_flmd_notices@flmd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 8:19-cr-00334-MSS-CPT USA v. Anile Notice of Hearing

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 3:33:41 PM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
Middle District of Florida
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 11/10/2020 at 3:33 PM EST and filed on 11/10/2020

Case Name: USA v. Anile
Case Number: 8:19-cr-00334-MSS-CPT
Filer:

Document Number: 49(No document attached)

Docket Text:

NOTICE OF INTENT TO CONDUCT HEARING BY ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCE
as to Joseph S. Anile, lll: TAKE NOTICE that a Sentencing will be held by video
conference (Zoom) on November 18, 2020 at 9:30 AM before Judge Mary S.
Scriven. Either party shall notify the Court within seven (7) days of the date of
this Order if it objects to the proceedings being held by video conference.
NOTE: Counsel are reminded of the requirement to contact the Courtroom
Deputy if this hearing is anticipated to take longer than thirty (30) minutes.
Videoconference details to be sent by separate notice.(CRB)

8:19-cr-00334-MSS-CPT-1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:
Henry Gonzalez  hgonzcrimlaw@gmail.com

Michael Gonzalez  michael@michaelgonzalezlaw.com, maria@michaelgonzalezlaw.com

Rachelle DesVaux Bedke rachelle.bedke@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov,
TPADocket.Mailbox@usdoj.gov, usaflm.ecf@usdoj.gov

Suzanne C. Nebesky  suzanne.nebesky@usdoj.gov, CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov,
TPADOCKET.Mailbox@usdoj.gov, USAFLM.ARECF@usdoj.gov, julie.moore@usdoj.gov
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8:19-cr-00334-MSS-CPT-1 Notice has been delivered by other means to:

Gerard Marrone

66-85 73rd Place

Second Floor

Middle Village, NY 11379



